



TELECOMMUNICATIONS DIVISION

601 Sequoia Pacific Boulevard • Sacramento, CA 95814-0282 • (916) 657-9903

February 26, 2001

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
1270 Fairfield Road
Gettysburg, PA 17325-7245

RECEIVED

MAR 07 2001

FCC MAIL ROOM

Gentlemen:

We just received a number of new licenses, and found six that contain similar errors.

Attached are copies of the licenses and a copy of the application as originally sent for each. Please make the corrections as follow:

- WA2XAL On the application, we gave the coordinates in NAD 83. They were mistakenly rounded up. If NAD 27 is preferred, they are 40-28-42 123-47-12.
- WC2XNP The second frequency, 401.8855, should be 401.8885. On the application, we gave the coordinates in NAD 83. They were mistakenly rounded up. If NAD 27 is preferred, they are 37-53-29 121-34-09.
- WC2XNQ The second frequency, 401.8855, should be 401.8885. On the application, we gave the coordinates in NAD 83. They were mistakenly rounded up. If NAD 27 is preferred, they are 37-48-44 121-32-48.
- WC2XNR On the application, we gave the coordinates in NAD 83. They were mistakenly rounded up. If NAD 27 is preferred, they are 35-56-30 120-19-40.
- WC2XNS On the application, we gave the coordinates in NAD 83. They were mistakenly rounded up. If NAD 27 is preferred, they are 36-25-47 120-17-43.
- WC2XNT On the application, we gave the coordinates in NAD 83. They were mistakenly rounded up. If NAD 27 is preferred, they are 37-52-53 121-27-18.

If you have any questions, please call Kayleen Burkhalter at (916) 657-6174.

Sincerely,

GLEN S. NASH
CSA VII

GSN:KB:22201cha.nge

Enclosures